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Joseph Stone, Esq.
Assistent District Attorney
New York County

155 Leonard Street

New York, New York

Dear Mr. Stone:

Right after our conversation yesterday afternoon I communicated
the new date of trial in the Alan Freed case to Mr. Stephen
Riddleberger, who is President of the Owned Radio Station
Division of our Company, and he told me of a most important
conflict of business interest which would be involved.

Accordingly, I am enclosing a letter from him addressed to you
with respect to this matter. I know you are anxious to conclude
the trial but I certainly hope you will be able to accommodate
the Company.

Very truly yours,
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